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Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Fees for the Attestation of the Certificates to be signed by Chartered Engineer


Manas Upmanyu <manas.upmanyu@rkassociates.org> Tue, Nov 29, 2022 at 3:00 PM
To: Megha Kumari <megha.kumari@c1india.com>
Cc: Subhash Chandra Chauhan <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>, A Kundoo <a.kundoo@c1india.com>, Ramesh
Bindroo <ramesh.bindroo@c1india.com>, Rajesh Arneja <rajesh.arneja@c1india.com>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice
President), R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>, rka-
vis@rkassociate.org, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, "Accounts R.K Associates"
<accounts@rkassociates.org>

Dear Ma'am,

As discussed, the fees for the attestation (signed by CE) of the concerned documents is Rs.20,000/- + GST.
Kindly release the payment for the same.

Thanks & Regards,


Manas Upmanyu

Engineer - Valuations

R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,
Mobile: +91-7838714258 | Voice: 0120-4110117

=================================================

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.


 

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my
manager/ supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

 

First Level Escalation      – Mrs. Uttara Tyagi– Assistant Manager uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org – 9205353003

Second Level Escalation – Mr. Mohit Agarwal– Vice President - mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org – 9999597597

Corporate Office:

D-39, 2nd Floor,
Sector-2, Noida- 201301 (Delhi NCR)

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Kolkata, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur

mailto:valuers@rkassociates.org
mailto:uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org
mailto:mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org
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Satellite office: Meerut, Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore

Website: www.rkassociates.org
--------------------------------------------

Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that
is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution
or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received
this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for
viruses and defects.

On Tue, Nov 29, 2022 at 10:15 AM Megha Kumari <megha.kumari@c1india.com> wrote:

Dear Manas,

                                                                   

Greetings!!

 

This is with reference to below email.

 

We have an urgent requirement of chartered engineer signed supporting documents.

 

Please find attached the mail trail shared with concerned department to authenticate the attached supporting
documents to be signed.

 

Request you to please provide your support in getting the signed documents at earliest today.

 

Thanking You.

 

Best Regards,

Megha Kumari

Assistant Manager-Presales

C1 India Private Limited

M:8102745326

 

 

 

 

From: A Kundoo <a.kundoo@c1india.com>


Sent: 28 November 2022 15:59

To: CC: Subhash Chandra Chauhan <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>

Cc: Megha Kumari <megha.kumari@c1india.com>

Subject: FW: Certificates to be signed by Chartered Engineer and duly notarized-GAIL Tender Clarification-Urgent
Requirement

http://www.rkassociates.org/
mailto:megha.kumari@c1india.com
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Dear Sir

 

We are in need of certifying copy of the attached documents. However we do not have original. Is it possible that you
can certify.

 

Out of the above , “Tender enquiries detail” document is signed by you earlier also . However that was not readable .
Kindly sign it again.

 

Regards

 

A.Kundoo

 

 

From: Megha Kumari <megha.kumari@c1india.com> .

Sent: 28 November 2022 15:45

To: A Kundoo <a.kundoo@c1india.com>

Cc: Ramesh Bindroo <ramesh.bindroo@c1india.com>; Rajesh Arneja <rajesh.arneja@c1india.com>

Subject: Certificates to be signed by Chartered Engineer and duly notarized-GAIL Tender Clarification-Urgent
Requirement

 

Dear Sir,

 

Please provide the attached documents signed & stamped by chartered engineer. Also the signed documents to get
notarized by tomorrow.

 

Thank You.

 

Regards,

Megha
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